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QUESTION ANSWER

If you already have a relationship with a firm, do you have to file 

jointly?

No, submit individually first and we will make teaming considerations, as appropriate, later. Please 

make sure to review the RFQ's Qualification Requirements.

How do you treat joint ventures?
The answer depends on your scope and your insurance coverage.  Please make sure to review the 

RFQ's Qualification Requirements.

How do you view Umbrella policies? Umbrella policies will be evaluated on a case by case basis. 

Have you selected the sub-contractor for producing the modules? No 

Can you tell me a little bit about the how you see the distinction 

between the associate architect and the FBH (Factory Built 

Housing) modular consultant?

We are looking for both an associate architect and a modular consultant. The experience of the 

associated architect may help determine if a modular consultant is needed. If the associate architect 

does not have modular experience, then a modular consultant may be needed.  

Who is going to be the AOR?
 The role of the associated architect  will depend on who is selected and what experience they 

have.  LMS and the associated architect will each take responsibility for their own scope.

 Is the ground floor going to be a type 1 podium? No, the ground floor will be Type V, and will be site built.

Section 9, Schedule: Without project drawings we are unable to 

provide a schedule of our proposed services.  Additionally, the 

schedule is not included in Exhibit A: Checklist for Qualifications 

Submittal. Please clarify if this is required, and if so what should be 

submitted. 

The preliminary concept drawings are posted on the OCII website with the RFQ.  A schedule does not 

need to be included with the RFQ submittal.

Will a copy of the Pre-Submittal Workshop Sign In Sheet be posted 

on the OCII site?
Yes.

Our limits for professional liability are $1M each claim and $2M 

aggregate, which are the industry standards for our scope of 

services. The RFQ is asking for $2M/$4M.    Will Bridge accept 

$1M/$2M professional liability? 

The development team will consider lower insurance coverage limits for specific consultants on a case 

by case basis, based primarily on the risks associated with the work to be performed by the 

consultant.  OCII must approve coverage below the limits stated in the RFQ.  Please describe any 

difficulties obtaining the insurance requirements listed in the RFQ in your response.

Can you find out when the will issue the RFQ for CM or 

Preconstruction Services?

The team is still determining whether to use an in-house construction manager or a consultant.  We 

do not have an answer at this time.

What is the timing (and will you need) Administration and 

Traffic Control services?
We have not yet determined if traffic control will be required or what the timing would be.

We are currently working on another BHC project. Do we need to 

respond seperately to this RFQ, given that we are working on 

another BHC project?

Yes, you need to submit a separate response to this RFQ to be considered for MBS B9 contracting 

opportunities.

The Profession Indemnity  insurance limits ($2M/$4M)  are 

excessive for LBE's. Can these limits be lowered for sub 

consultants?

The development team will consider lower insurance coverage limits for specific consultants on a case 

by case basis, based primarily on the risks associated with the work to be performed by the 

consultant.  OCII must approve coverage below the limits stated in the RFQ.  Please describe any 

difficulties obtaining the insurance requirements listed in the RFQ in your response.
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